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DOCUMENT NO. 01298-2019 
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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

February 28,2019 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SIIUMAIW 0AI< BOULEVARD 

T ALLAI IASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clery ~ 

Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering _,MJ \ t1 
Docket No. 20170114-WU - Application for transfer of facil ities and water 
Certificate No. 165-W from Allen LaFortune and Otis Fonder c/o Tropical Park 
Water Systems to A Utility Inc. 

Please file the attached, "Request and approval to extend the deficiency letter due date to 
February 22, 20 19," in the above mentioned docket file. 

Thank you. 

MW/jp 

Attachment 



Melinda Watts 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

T'roy, 

Melinda Watts 
Thursday, January 17, 2019 5:06 PM 
'Bev Fonder' 
RE: Docket# 21070114-WU 

You can have a two-week extension, 1naking the due date f(>r sul>Jnitting tht~ drall notice February 22, 
2019. I have given you a copy of a notice that you c;u1 usc as a ten1plate. All I have is the pdf version, I don't have 
a vVord version that would be convenient l(>r editing. The allidavits (# 1 Ji·on1 your list below) will be the proof (#a 
fi·onl your list below) that you have co1nplied with the noticing require1ncnL", so all you really need is the ex;,unple 
of a custon1cr notice and an cxan1plc of the allidavits. I ccm send you cx;unples of aflidavits fron1 the scune dockt·t, 
hut Jirst \Ve need to work on getting the draJl. notice approved so you can send it out. 

I'll he waiting on your drall notice, but if you have any questions while you ;u·c working on it, give n1e a 
call. 

'Thanks. 

rvlclinda vVatts 

From: Bev Fonder [mailto:housingmanagementinc@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 4:26PM 
To: Melinda Watts 
Subject: Docket # 21070114-WU 

Dear Melinda Watts 

Hi this is Troy Fonder just a short reminder i may need a short two week extension as i will not be 
available until February 4th. When we spoke by phone i understood when you have time you would 
forward a copy of; 
Notice of Application #1 Affidavits 

#2 Notice 
#3 Proof of Notice and whatever other documents i may need to file 

Thank You Troy 

Ps. I will send you a draft as soon as i get them appropriately revised 

1 




